Lawrence, Myrl

From: Lawrence, Myrl

Sent: Tuesday, June 1, 2021 9:18 AM

To: ‘clerk1@cebridge.net’

Cc: ‘bwingfield@pmico.com’; 'stuttgartarwater@centurytel.net'

Subject: AR0034380 Stuttgart Executed Consent Administrative Order LIS 21-035
Attachments: ARO0034380_Stuttgart Executed CAO LIS 21-035 Letter_20210601.pdf; 2195_001.pdf

ARKANSAS

June 1, 2021

Honorable Norma Strabala Email: clerkl@cebridge.net
Mayor, City of Stuttgart

304 S Maple Street

Stuttgart, AR 72160

RE: NPDES Permit Number: AR0034380, AFIN: 01-00214
Executed Consent Administrative Order LIS 21-035

Dear Mayor Strabala,

Enclosed is your signed copy of Consent Administrative Order (CAO) LIS 21-035. The Order will become
effective on June 8, 2021. The Order was sent for Public Notice on May 9, 2021.

Per the Order and Agreement Section of CAO LIS 21-035, the City of Stuttgart has agreed to:

e On or before June 8, 2021, submit a response that adequately addresses the violations cited in the
December 12, 2019 inspection.

e On or before June 8, 2021, submit to DEQ a complete Notice of Intent and SWPPP to obtain coverage
under the NPDES Industrial Stormwater General Permit.

e Comply with the NPDES Industrial Stormwater General Permit, ARR000000, with the effective date of
July 1, 2019.

e On or before August 7, 2021, submit to DEQ, for review and approval, a comprehensive Corrective
Action Plan (CAP) and milestone schedule, prepared and stamped by a Professional Engineer licensed
in the state of Arkansas.

e On or before August 7, 2021, submit a staffing evaluation and operations plan prepared and stamped by
a Professional Engineer licensed in the state of Arkansas.

e On or before the fifteenth (15th) day of the month following each calendar quarter, and continuing until
this Order is closed, submit quarterly progress reports detailing staffing schedules and progress made
towards compliance with the milestones of the approved CAP and include photographic evidence of the
work being completed. Report due dates are July 15, October 15, January 15, and April 15 respectively.



e On or before June 30, 2022, submit a final compliance report prepared and stamped by a Professional
Engineer licensed in the state of Arkansas certifying compliance with the Permit and that all actions
identified in the approved CAP and milestone schedule have been completed and that the facility is in
compliance with the permit.

e Pay a civil penalty of Eight Thousand Eight Hundred ($8,800.00) Dollars, of which Three Thousand
Eight Hundred Dollars ($3,800.00) is due by July 7, 2021. The remaining Five Thousand Dollars
($5000.00) is conditionally suspended pending satisfactory completion of the terms of CAO LIS 21-035.

Please refer to CAO LIS 21-035 in any written correspondence to DEQ. Should you have any questions, please
feel free to contact me directly at 501-682-0699 or by email at myrl.lawrence@adeq.state.ar.us.

Sincerely,

AL 4

Myrl V Lawrence Jr
Enforcement Analyst, DEQ, OWQ
5301 Northshore Drive, North Little Rock, AR 72118

CC: Tommy Lawson, WW Supervisor, City of Stuttgart, stuttgartarwater(@centurytel.net
Brad Wingfield, PE, PMI, Co, bwingfield@pmico.com
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